FULTON
COUNTY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance
FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢
DATE: February 17, 2025
SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report - Weapons Detection

System - #24RFP144534K-CRB

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management:

PROJECT:

PROJECT NO.:

CONTRACTOR:

POC:
PHONE:

EMAIL:

Weapons Detection System
#24RFP144534K-CRB

Allied Universal Technology Solutions
3440 Sojourn Dr, Suite 240
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Christopher Starenko, Senior Account Manager

(877) 894-4949

christopher.starenko@aus.com

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers at (404) 612-7944.

JD/TD/KS/CB/kf

C: Tim Dimond, Deputy Director, DREAM
Major Kenneth Schierle, FCPD
Sam Bakare, Administrator, DREAM
Captain Rochelle Alexander, FCPD
Freddie Robinson, Construction Project Manager
Darlene Banks, CAPA, Team C, Purchasing & Contract Compliance
Craig Bogan, APA, Team C, Purchasing & Contract Compliance
Harry Jordan, Contract Management Administrator, DREAM

Khandi Flowers, Contract Management Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM




